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Alexus Austin

From: Joann Parsons
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 2:41 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket 160021
Attachments: 2016-05-16, Ltr frm S. Adams.pdf

Please place the attached in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 
160021-EI. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Joann 
 
 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAY 19, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 03076-16



May 16,2016 
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MAY l g 2016 

S uel Preston Adams 

Mr. Scott Henneforth 
FP&L Customer Advocate 
Florida Power & Light Company 
PO Box 02931 I 
Miami, FL 33102 

Re: Your letter of (undated) 
Postmarked: May 13, 2016 

Dear Mr. Henneforth, 

L----::~~---225 erons Run Drive, #622 
COMMIS~ibJE~ BROWN Sar ota, FL 34232-1773 

I appreciate your polite Jetter which is above referenced, attempting to explain FP&L's 
petition for a sizable 24% rate increase, which you describe as needed for "continued 
investments in long-term infrastructure and advanced technology." 

However, I didn't just fall off of the back end of a tomato truck. 

Let me simply point out to you that " investments in long-term infrastructure and 
technology" are both "Capital Expenses" and not "O&M." 

Accordingly, your future capital investment costs should be covered through either 
"Equity or Debt Financing" or in come combination with your stockholders and the bond 
markets -- and not through an immediate increase in monthly rate payer billing charges. 

For your benefit, I have enclosed a copy of my Linkedln bio; and I do appreciate your 
time in giving me the opportunity to respond to your plans with this feedback. 

Sincerely, 

Samuel Preston Adams 

Cc: Florida Public Service Commission 
J.R. Kelly, Flor.ida Pub1ic Counsel 
Mary Ellen Kias, Times/herald Tallahassee Bureau 
Susan Salisbury, Palm Beach Post 
Marcis Heroux Pounds, SunSentinel .: , 



Edit My Public Profile I Linkedln https://www.l i nkedin.com/profi lelpublic-profile-scttings?trk=prof-ed ... 
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Public Profile 

Preston Adams, PMP I 
ITIL I CMMII Six Sigma 
Transformational Process Reengineering and 
Change Management 
Sarasota. Florida Management Consulting 

o..rrent Strmeglc starrmg SoMicns 

259 
connocbor.a 

1'\'evious Independent IT Ca!sultanL OSD l.abaatan ... Inc .• 

\ 'r...tlirllltun. D.C .. CGI F~~l 

Eduorrticol Urri¥. of South'"" c..!~<> ri a- ~,.r•hall Sdlool ol 

Busiltu~ 

Recom'Tif!'nd.'1rions 3 ~haw •~uuutdl..od PNsto n 

Summary 

Project rT'kln&~gement, SOLC, Process engrneering, Change managemenl Software development 

managemenL Lean/ Agde methodology advocate. B19 pocture perspec!Jve. Clarrty expectations. 
Vendor management & nego~aoon. Wtrt Wllh champions & l3rge le=s. Malytfe31/ process/ 

industry kno....1edge. Foc:used & proacbve. Monage complexity. Leader J!e3fTI player. Turnaround 
speciillisl Worl<group facilrla~on. Detail onented. Communication & Consul1ative skiUs. Mentorship 
ability: 

• 25+ years Senior-level Program Management and IT Systems Consu~ing for lor-go-scale systems 

integration and process re-<!ngineering projects w~.hin 'Top Toer environments. induding: 

MCI Systemhouse. Andersen Consulting. and IBM 
• Project Management Professional (PMP)- PMI Ce<1Jfication #1129051 
• Six Sigmo Master Black Belt· TOV Amenca lnc .• ISO 9001-2000 • certifoed 

• Lean Six Sigma for Management - ExpenRaMg cerllfoeation #2356725 
• ITIL V3 Foundation - ces11fied 

• CMMI V1 .3- Camegte Mellon. Sortware Engrneenng lnst 
• To\31 Ouahty Mgmt (TOM) - ceftlfred 

• NACLC Military Cleornnce • ActNe 

• DoD Fundamentnls of System Acquisrbon Management (DAU ACO 101) 
• DoD Technology Readmess Anessment (DAU CLE 021) 

Experience 

Sr. IT Portfolio Roadmap Consultant 
Strategic Staffing Solutions 

NuY<OnU.. 2015- p,....,,, (1 """'ttl>) I S"'"""-"· Flurida Alt!<t 
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Your public profile URL 

Enhance your personal brand by cre~ting a 

c:ustorn URL fe< your Linkcdln public prorrle. 

+ Creole your custom URL 

Customize Your Public Profile 

COntrol how you appear when people search for 
you on Google. Yahoo!. Bing. etc. 

:..eam more • 

Mnke my public profile VISible to no one 

Make my pubbc profile visible to everyone 

r, , , _: ; 

..,. Pidure 

" Headline 

•· Summary 

.., cunent PoSttions 

./ Oelalls 

.., Past Positions 

" Details 

" Skitls 

oJ Education 

"" Details 

" Recommendations 

., Certifications 

" Volunteer Expenences & causes 

Groups 

( Save ) Cancel 

Your publi c profile b adge 

- Unde< comulling coo tract as a Sr. PM w~hin lhe PMD/ S trateg:c Solutions for Enterprise Portfolio 
Roodmop PIIIMing in oupport of the corporate ocquioitionlmerger between T=pa-based TECO 
Energy (NYSE: TE) and Emora (TSX:EMA) of Toromo. Canada. 

- TECO Energy is one of the largest pubticty held companies headquartered 1n the Tampa Bay. Fl 

:u .. ..a: and TFCO endeavors lo oplirmze 2016-2017 CT ServiCeS pertormance pt:mntng and execution 
"'prep3ratron ror closure of me S10.4 bilion purchase/merger. COmpletion ot the merger in June ot 

2016 WID ptaoe ltle combined company within the top 20 energy producers in North America. 

·contracted work e1Tort targets resource pnorruzaoon and utiliZation to Improve SOLC project 

managemenl produ~v~y. ond supports qual4y perfonnanee measures through the mapping o f 
ruture projects to their strategic enterprise outcomes. 

) 
Sr. Supply-Chain Logistics IT Consultant 
Independent IT ConsuMnt 

August 2015-0dober2015 (3 months) I Samsotr. Florida Area 

- Provided SAP manufacturing supply chain support to Tropicana Products. Inc. of Bradenton. FL 
for the transportation of refrigerated narural orange juice and concentrated juices. Optimization ar a 
combination o f both Rail and OTR Truck <listribution based on dynamic weekly demand forecasts 
enabled a savings of over 540 million during 2015. 

5/16/2016 2:22 PM 




